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From: Maria Rea - NOAA Federal <maria.rea@noaa.gov>


Sent: Thursday, April 4, 2019 1:36 PM


To: Thad Bettner


Cc: Barry Thom - NOAA Federal


Subject: Re: BiOp Coordination


Thad - I know you and I were to talk about an agenda for next week. I've been slammed and apologize I haven't


reached out until now. Would something like this work?


1. Current status of Biop (NMFS)


2. Current status of VA (SRS)


3. Concept of side agreement to get to take coverage, and Oroville example


4. Preliminary topics/content


5. Capacity/resources needed? Timing?


6. Is there agreement to move forward? If so, next steps


Please edit or revise - - I can throw into a formal agenda and bring with me, or you can take the lead from


here if you like.


- Maria


Maria Rea


Assistant Regional Administrator, California Central Valley Office


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


(916) 930-3600


Maria.Rea@noaa.gov


Find us online


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


*


On Thu, Apr 4, 2019 at 12:56 PM Thad Bettner <tbettner@gcid.net> wrote:
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